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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Richey, Kevin <KJRICHEY@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:56 AM
To: Wiese, Christopher
Subject: RE: LECAP Stats from Sheriff's Office

Chris, 
 
If we do a print out based on fuel usage will it show the department ID. I’m not going through each list and impuƟng the 
dep ID next to every name. 
 
Kevin  
 

From: Bischoff, Randy L. <RBISCHOFF@spokanecounty.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:52 AM 
To: Richey, Kevin <KJRICHEY@spokanesheriff.org>; Sheldon, Tessa <TSHELDON@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: RE: LECAP Stats from Sheriff's Office 
 
Kevin, 
 
Here is a list of your department ID’s.  I believe Tessa needs to know which departments the Unit Numbers belong to. 
 

010 SCOPE 
010 SIRT 
010 Unallocated 
010 Emergency Operations Team 
010 Marine Unit 
010 Public Disclosure 
010 TAC Unit 
010 Community Services 
010 Forensic Unit 
010 Fleet Services 
010 Administration 
010 Persons 
010 Patrol 
010 Civil 
010 False Alarm Ordinance 
010 Training 
010 Helicopter 
010 SWAT 
010 Traffic Investigations 
010 SCIU State 
010 SCIU Federal 
010 K-9 
010 Office of Professional Standards 
010 Explosives Disposal 

43D Bank/other financial account numbers
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010 LEOFF 
010 Explorers 
010 Reservists 
010 RIG 9 
010 Real Time Crime Center 
010 Property/Drugs 
010 SRSSTF Federal 
010 SRSSTF State 
010 DEA 
010 Crisis Negotiation Team (CNT) 
010 Downtown Persons 
010 Downtown Property/Drugs 
010 School Resource Officers 
010 Valley Community Services 
010 Valley City Admin 
010 Valley Persons 
010 Valley City Patrol 
010 Valley Traffic Investigations 
010 Valley K-9 
010 Valley Property/Drugs 
010 Valley School Resource Officers 
010 Traffic School 
010 Extra Duty Employment 

 
 

From: Richey, Kevin <KJRICHEY@spokanesheriff.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:09 AM 
To: Sheldon, Tessa <TSHELDON@spokanecounty.org> 
Cc: Bischoff, Randy L. <RBISCHOFF@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: RE: LECAP Stats from Sheriff's Office 
 
Tessa, 
 
Here is patrol. I’m working on the shared units. I’m not sure what department ID is.  
 
Kevin  
 

From: Sheldon, Tessa <TSHELDON@spokanecounty.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 7:45 AM 
To: Richey, Kevin <KJRICHEY@spokanesheriff.org> 
Cc: Bischoff, Randy L. <RBISCHOFF@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: RE: LECAP Stats from Sheriff's Office 
 
Hi Kevin, 
 
I received most all of the items requested for the LECAP with the excepƟon of  a list of Vehicles in use by unit number & 
department id for 2022.  
 
Would your team be able to get that list to me this week? 

43D Bank/other financial account numbers
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Thanks,  
 
Tessa Sheldon 
509.477.2159 
 

From: Sheldon, Tessa  
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 3:57 PM 
To: Richey, Kevin <KJRICHEY@spokanesheriff.org> 
Cc: Bischoff, Randy L. <RBISCHOFF@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: LECAP Stats from Sheriff's Office 
 
Hi Kevin, 
 
I am working through the 2022 SeƩle & Adjust LECAP process and need some items from your team. Could your team 
please collect the items below and get them to me by August 25th? There may be addiƟonal items requested but these 
should get me off to a good start.  
 
Items needed for the LECAP: 
 

 Current LocaƟon by Contract as of 12/31/2022 
 Vehicles in use by unit number & department id for 2022 
 Sex offender registraƟon counts for 2022 

 
Ongoing items needed: 

 Quarterly stats from forensics 
 
Let me know if you have any quesƟons!  
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 

Tessa Sheldon | Budget & Financial Operations Manager 
509.477.2159 | tsheldon@spokanecounty.org 
Spokane County, Washington | www.spokanecounty.org 
All communication not specifically exempted by Washington State law is a public record 
and subject to release upon request 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:35 AM
To: Voigtlaender, Mark
Subject: RE: Visit Yakima

If you go Sept, will need a substitute for me. Hunting & RTCC conference last two weeks of the month. 
 

From: Voigtlaender, Mark <MVoigtlaender@spokanesheriff.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 9:34 AM 
To: 'james.butler@atf.gov' <james.butler@atf.gov> 
Cc: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Visit Yakima 
 
James, 
 
You still good to facilitate a visit to the Yakima gun crime center.  If so, anyway to do it towards the end of September, 
maybe mid week? 
 
Thanks,  
 

 
 
Mark Voigtlaender   
Supervisor, RIG 9 
Special Deputy, Investigations 
MVoigtlaender@spokanesheriff.org 
O: 509.477.6963 | C: 509.939.8489 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 8:31 AM
To: Gregory, Mark D.
Subject: Kxly info

Mark, I was going to send this to Derek Deis, but decided to omit it and send to you first. Let me know if we want to 
share with them now to promote it or not: 
 
“I can send you some info on our new website for private camera registry and integraƟon, 
hƩps://refer.flocksafety.com/spokane-senƟnel/  Included Mark Gregrory to confirm we are ready to share/promote that 
funcƟon of our new RTCC program. This program would allow private live connecƟon to the RTCC for assisƟng in Public 
Safety responses to emergencies. Costs for installaƟon & annual subscripƟon to connect may apply.” 
 
 
Lt. Justin Elliott 
Investigative Division 
RIG9 / Real-Time Crime Center 
Spokane County Sheriff’s Office 
Desk: 509-477-3786 Cell: 509-220-6407 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 8:29 AM
To: Derek Deis
Cc: Gregory, Mark D.
Subject: RE: Real Time Crime Center

Thanks for the update Derek.  
  
Regarding the budget, we are having a meeting today actually to address many of these sustainability funding 
plans.  The Spokane County ARPA award for the Real-Time Crime Center was $3,997,000. This excludes construction, and 
the County has committed $350,000 in capital construction improvements of the Public Safety Building space. 
Additionally, the City of Spokane Valley secured $850,000 of ARPA funds that we are working with them for 
collaboration in the RTCC for law enforcement technology improvements. 
 
I expect our figures to change as we update the budget figures, but I am estimating a total of $750,000 of annual costs 
for continued part-time operation of the RTCC from 2027 and beyond. Our planning and strategies currently underway 
are aimed at mitigating that recurring cost figure. Through LE contracts with the City of Spokane Valley, and other 
independent governments in the county, we will work on negotiating shared funding. We are also looking at several 
grants, subscriptions, or other relevant current revenue sources. Everything reasonable and applicable is currently being 
considered, but no funds are committed after 2026 yet. 
 
Take care, 
Justin 

From: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 8:13 AM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Re: Real Time Crime Center 
 
Good morning, Lt. Elliott. 
 
I forgot to tell you last week that the story has been pushed back to Sept. 12. It was originally supposed to air 
today. I guess the station wants more time to promote it over the weekend or something. 
 
But I wanted to clarify something with you. You told me the sheriff's office is working within a $4 million 
budget over three years with the Real Time Crime Center. Is that $4 million all from the American Rescue Plan 
Act or is there money from other grants as well? And then, if you're to continue with it beyond the three 
years, is there an estimate as to how much it might cost to operate it per year? And will taxpayers likely have 
to pay whatever amount isn't covered by additional grants or federal dollars? 
 
I'm sure I'll come up with more questions between now and Sept. 12. Thanks again for your time last week. It 
was great to meet you. 
 
Derek 

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:44 AM 
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To: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Subject: Re: Real Time Crime Center  
  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Yes, tomorrow still looks good. Thanks for checking in.  
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 10:37:57 AM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Re: Real Time Crime Center  
  
Lt. Elliott, 
 
Just checking back to make sure we're still on for 10:00 a.m. tomorrow. If something comes up and we can't 
make it happen this week, I may need to pivot to another story and maybe look to reschedule with you for 
sometime in the coming weeks. 
 
Derek 

From: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 7:32 AM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Re: Real Time Crime Center  
  
10am Tuesday works for me. I'm stuck on the anchor desk until 9am every morning, so I wouldn't be able to 
do it that early on Wednesday.  

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 6:43 AM 
To: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Subject: RE: Real Time Crime Center  
  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.  

10am on Tuesday, or 8am on Wednesday? 
  

From: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 7:40 PM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Re: Real Time Crime Center 
  
I guess it depends on if you’re okay with Dustin answering questions on camera. But I guess we could still get video, talk 
to Dustin, then follow up with an interview with you later if you like.   

 You don't often get email from jelliott@spokanesheriff.org. Learn why this is important  
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Or we could do it all next week if we can find a day that works. I’ll be around all next week. 
  
Derek 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

On Aug 23, 2023, at 3:24 PM, Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> wrote: 

  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.  

 
I will be at the North Fire command tomorrow, so unavailable at the RTCC. I can arrange for a meeting 
with my lead analyst, Dustin Baunsgard, for initial questions, a tour, and photos tomorrow if that helps. 
Otherwise, we can schedule for the next week or two. 
  
Next week is filling up quick, so let me know what works for you. 
  
Thanks, Justin 
  

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 7:27 PM 
To: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Subject: RE: Real Time Crime Center 
  
Yes, Public Safety Building, across the hall from the Sheriff’s Conference Room. 
  

From: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 10:52 AM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Re: Real Time Crime Center 
  
Sounds great. Just keep me posted if anything changes. And are you in the Public Safety Building or 
somewhere else? 

Sent from my iPhone 
  

On Aug 21, 2023, at 9:57 AM, Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> wrote: 

  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. 

 
I have canceled other plans, so I'm here all week. However I am at Incident Command 
over night this evening.  Let's plan on 10am Thursday,  but knowing it could change by 
then. 

 You don't often get email from jelliott@spokanesheriff.org. Learn why this is important  
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Thanks 
  
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 9:46:21 AM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Re: Real Time Crime Center  
  
Okay. Great. Could we shoot for Thursday morning? I'm not sure what your 
schedule is, but would 10:00 a.m. work? Hopefully, all of the wildfires will be out 
by then and we won't be having to do wall to wall fire coverage. 
  
And if any part of you thinks pushing to next week would be better, I'm open to 
that as well. 
  
Thanks, 
Derek 

 
From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2023 4:08 PM 
To: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Subject: Re: Real Time Crime Center  
  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. 

 
Available Thur and Fri...maybe Wed if I am not traveling.   
  
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2023 3:29:06 PM 
To: Elliott, Justin <jelliott@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: Re: Real Time Crime Center  
  
That's really nice of you to offer, and I'm sure it's really something to see in 
action, but I was actually called in to anchor the newscasts tonight, so I'm stuck 
in the newsroom. 
  
What does your schedule look like next week by chance? I'm pretty open 
Tuesday through Friday. 
  
Derek 

 

 You don't often get email from jelliott@spokanesheriff.org. Learn why this is important  
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From: Elliott, Justin <jelliott@spokanecounty.org> 
Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2023 3:11 PM 
To: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Subject: RE: Real Time Crime Center  
  

 Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. 

 
We have the RTCC temporarily in operation for the fires and patrol support today. If you 
would like to come see and get photos/video, you are welcome to. At the Public Safety 
Building. 
  
Lt. Elliott 
  

From: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 10:12 AM 
To: Elliott, Justin <jelliott@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: Fw: Real Time Crime Center 
  
Lt. Elliott, 
  
I sent the email below to Mark Gregory yesterday, who said I could reach out to 
you directly. I'm wondering if you might be interested in another story on the 
Real Time Crime Center (I know you've done at least a couple already) and who's 
helping the sheriff's office and the community. 
  
Thanks, 
Derek Deis 

 
From: Derek Deis <derekd@kxly.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:52 AM 
To: Gregory, Mark D. <MDGREGORY@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Real Time Crime Center  
  
Mark, 
  
I recently read the Crosscut article "Federal aid is supercharging local WA police 
surveillance tech" that interviewed Lt. Justin Elliott and others. I had no idea 
SCSO had a Real Time Crime Center and thought it would make a good story to 
show how you're using tech to quicken response times and solve crimes. We're 
obviously seeing more examples of Flock cameras playing a role in solving crimes 
as well.  
  
Do you think we could set something up on how SCSO is using tech to solve 
crimes and improve public safety? This would be for my next special report that 
would likely air in 2-3 weeks, so this is not something that needs to be shot right 
away, but rather sometime in the next week or so preferrably. 
  

 You don't often get email from jelliott@spokanecounty.org. Learn why this is important  
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Let me know what you think and hopefully we can go from there. 
  
Thanks, 
Derek 
  
Derek Deis | 4 News Now Morning Anchor 

Cell: 509.481.8763 | Work: 509.329.4430 | derekd@kxly.com | 
@DerekKXLY 
<image001.jpg> 
  
  
This email message, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or privileged 
material. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you have 
received this in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and 
deleting this email and any attachments without retaining any copies. Morgan Murphy 
Media, including all of its subsidiaries and any stations it owns or operates, prohibits all 
forms of discrimination in advertising contracts. We do not, and shall not, discriminate 
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on the basis of race, ethnicity, national origin, or gender regarding advertising practices. 
By entering into an advertising sales contract with us, all advertisers certify that they are 
not buying broadcasting time for a discriminatory purpose, including, but not limited to, 
decisions not to place advertising on particular stations on the basis of race, national 
origin, ancestry or gender. All advertising agencies warrant, where applicable, that all 
commercials provided to our stations are properly licensed to be broadcast on radio 
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and/or television stations and the associated internet streams. We reserve the right to 
not accept any commercial advertising.  

This email message, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any 
unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify 
us immediately by returning it to the sender and deleting this email and any attachments without 
retaining any copies. Morgan Murphy Media, including all of its subsidiaries and any stations it owns or 
operates, prohibits all forms of discrimination in advertising contracts. We do not, and shall not, 
discriminate on the basis of race, ethnicity, national origin, or gender regarding advertising practices. By 
entering into an advertising sales contract with us, all advertisers certify that they are not buying 
broadcasting time for a discriminatory purpose, including, but not limited to, decisions not to place 
advertising on particular stations on the basis of race, national origin, ancestry or gender. All advertising 
agencies warrant, where applicable, that all commercials provided to our stations are properly licensed 
to be broadcast on radio and/or television stations and the associated internet streams. We reserve the 
right to not accept any commercial advertising.  

This email message, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized use, 
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to 
the sender and deleting this email and any attachments without retaining any copies. Morgan Murphy Media, including 
all of its subsidiaries and any stations it owns or operates, prohibits all forms of discrimination in advertising contracts. 
We do not, and shall not, discriminate on the basis of race, ethnicity, national origin, or gender regarding advertising 
practices. By entering into an advertising sales contract with us, all advertisers certify that they are not buying 
broadcasting time for a discriminatory purpose, including, but not limited to, decisions not to place advertising on 
particular stations on the basis of race, national origin, ancestry or gender. All advertising agencies warrant, where 
applicable, that all commercials provided to our stations are properly licensed to be broadcast on radio and/or television 
stations and the associated internet streams. We reserve the right to not accept any commercial advertising.  
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 8:04 AM
To: Baunsgard, Dustin
Subject: RE: Tarana training

I’m intrigued. Let me know when we need to start geƫng fiduciary commitments from outside SCSO. 
 
If we are definitely doing this, We’ll plan for the Tarana cert training. 
 

From: Baunsgard, Dustin <DBAUNSGARD@SpokaneSheriff.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 7:19 PM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Cc: Green, Eric E. <EEGREEN@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: FW: Tarana training 
 
One of the many things Russ and I talked about in our meeƟng today was the mountaintop wireless network. The brand 
of wireless equipment we would be using is Tarana. On Friday I’ll be meeƟng with Russ and an engineer from Tarana to 
discuss some details of what the network would look like and to get some coverage maps generated. Russ has all the 
equipment in stock, so once we get a plan together, things could potenƟally move as fast as we want them to.  
 
One of the things he suggested we consider is a Tarana cerƟficaƟon class that his company is puƫng on in October. The 
class would provide all of the knowledge needed to deploy, troubleshoot, and maintain the wireless network 
infrastructure. If we are going to pull the trigger on this wireless network, it would probably be a good idea for a 
representaƟve from IT and myself, in the absence of a RTCC IT manager, to go through this training. 
 
I’ll probably be sending follow-up emails on several of the other topics we discussed, as I have the brainpower to digest 
them! 
 
 

From: Russ Cornelison <russc@wavonline.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 4:15 PM 
To: Baunsgard, Dustin <DBAUNSGARD@SpokaneSheriff.org> 
Subject: Tarana training 
 
DusƟn, 
Here is the informaƟon for the Tarana training we are doing in Las Vegas next month.  Don’t purchase via the “buy now” 
if you want to sign up, I’ll get your order put in if you want to do that. 
 
hƩps://www.wavonline.com/brands/tarana-wireless/tarana-accreditaƟon/ 
 
 
 
Russ Cornel ison  
Systems / Sales Engineer 
WAV® - We make the Internet work™| Last Mile Gear - A WAV® Company 
Direct: 360-442-4457 | Office: 866-230-9174 | russc@wavonline.com 
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of the message to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 630-818-1000.  
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 7:52 AM
To: Caity Peak
Subject: RE: Flockstar?!

Sweet. We’ll send the Deputy(ies) name(s) and a description of their accomplishments. Also, yes, Dustin should be that 
director…but his real supervisor is dying to get him back to working cases. 
 
I also put Dustin in for RTCC Employee award for the NRTCCA conference this month. Don’t know if he’ll get selected, 
but definitely deserves it. He’s been the most critical to our progress. Put in a good word for him if you can! 
 

From: Caity Peak <caity.peak@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 7:49 AM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Re: Flockstar?! 
 
Hahaha, well if nothing else I can be helpful on that front! How can we help? At minimum, I'll get you some swag.  
 
Also, Dustin should be promoted to the RTCC Creative Director! 
 

 

Caity Peak  
Customer Success Manager

 

     

caity.peak@flocksafety.com   flocksafety.com 
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On Wed, Sep 6, 2023 at 9:46 AM Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> wrote: 

Yes! While complaining to Tyler about cameras not working (  ͧͪͩͨ), I mentioned one of our deputies with a truckload of 
stolen recoveries. Would like to recognize him and others who are leading us use of our RTCC tech/Flock.  And Dustin 
came up with that name a while back. 

  

Justin 

  

From: Caity Peak <caity.peak@flocksafety.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 7:44 AM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Flockstar?! 

  

What is this I hear about this fun little term? And... how can I help? Would love to tag in our marketing team and get 
you all some swag or something. :) 
 

 

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 7:47 AM
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
 
What is this I hear about this fun little term? And... how can I help? Would love to tag in our marketing team and get you 
all some swag or something. :) 
 

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 2:55 PM
To: Westlake, David S.
Subject: RE: ot slip

Done. Under that budget code, can we chance RTIC to RTCC??  Thanks Dave 
 

From: Westlake, David S. <DSWESTLAKE@spokanesheriff.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 2:53 PM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: ot slip 
 
I have an ot slip for you to sign. 
 

 
Sergeant David Westlake #591332 
Spokane County Sheriff’s Office 
Technical Assistance Unit 
1100 W Mallon Ave, Spokane WA 
DSWestlake@SpokaneSheriff.org 
Desk:  509-477-3182 
Cell:  509-934-7718 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Keith, Teresa <TKeith@SpokaneSheriff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 11:43 AM
To: Green, Eric E.
Subject: Automatic reply: Real Time Crime Center Weekly Project Meeting

I am currently out of the office returning Wednesday Sept 6th.   
 
For assistance please contact: 
  
Accounts payable, travel & general questions: Lynn Komarek at 477.6311 
Accounts receivable, travel & general questions: Tessa Tucker at 477.6937 
Payroll questions: Lisa McConnell at 477.6915 
Contracts: Katie Fairbanks at 477.2701 
 
Thank you, 
Teresa Keith 
509-505-7343 wk cell 
509-477-6900 direct 
AT-4 
Sheriff's AdministraƟon 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Kittilstved, Michael <MKittilstved@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 9:46 AM
To: Gregory, Mark D.
Attachments: Website info.docx

 
 
Undersheriff Michael Kittilstved 
Spokane County Sheriff’s Office 
Downtown Precinct Commander 
(509) 477-3355 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Hansen, Travis F. <TFHANSEN@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 9:45 AM
To: 5c516dd1-9a6b-4a20-9ea0-c5a909817e74@phisher.knowbe4.com
Subject: [Phish Alert] Introducing GeoShield RTCC Solution by Spatialitics
Attachments: phish_alert_sp2_2.0.0.0.eml

Dear Travis, 
 
Greetings from Spatialitics! 
 
Just wanted to introduce our GeoShield solution which is a force multiplier that helps transform your agency into a Real-
Time Crime Center which supports public safety efforts to prevent and reduce crime. 
 
Exciting Features of RTCC.  

 Uniquely connects multiple data sources like CAD, RMS, AVL, ALPR, etc.  
 Provides Live camera streams to acquire a holistic view of all events & incidents.  
 Integrates multiple data sources into a common picture helping staff to quickly analyze historical data to help 

solve crime. 
 Provides a dashboard to communicate key crime information in real time across your agency. 

Request if we could schedule a 30 min call with our experts to understand your requirement and discuss GeoShield 
features in detail. 
 
Looking forward to hear back from you. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Arunima 
Spatialitics 
(630) 214 - 9787 
www.spatialitics.com 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Arunima Choudhary <arunima.choudhary@spatialitics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 7:52 AM
To: Travis F. Hansen
Subject: Introducing GeoShield RTCC Solution by Spatialitics

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
 

 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 9:33 AM
To: Ellis, David J.; County Sheriff RIG9 Investigate; Gregory, Mark D.; Kittilstved, Michael; 

Nowels, John; Richey, Kevin; Thompson, Khris; Walter, Sean
Cc: Green, Eric E.
Subject: RE: New SCSO/Flock Website & RTCC Logo

InstallaƟon of the Gateway device is a one-Ɵme $500 fee. SubscripƟon is $300/yr for up to eight cameras. I’ll get the fee 
schedule for more cameras. 
 
Currently, Flock is not charging our agency for the installaƟons or subscripƟons because we are an early adopter “tesƟng 
agency” for the technology and 3rd party camera sharing.  
 
At some point these costs will kick-in, and I am discussing that with them currently. We will need to discuss the process 
for determining who we cover the costs for, and who pays for their own connecƟons once charges start. 
 

From: Ellis, David J. <DJELLIS@spokanesheriff.org>  
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 8:46 PM 
To: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>; County Sheriff RIG9 Investigate 
<RIG9Investigate@spokanecounty.org>; Gregory, Mark D. <MDGREGORY@spokanesheriff.org>; Kittilstved, Michael 
<MKittilstved@spokanesheriff.org>; Nowels, John <JNowels@spokanesheriff.org>; Richey, Kevin 
<KJRICHEY@spokanesheriff.org>; Thompson, Khris <KIThompson@spokanesheriff.org>; Walter, Sean 
<SMWALTER@spokanesheriff.org> 
Cc: Green, Eric E. <EEGREEN@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: RE: New SCSO/Flock Website & RTCC Logo 
 
JusƟn, 
 
Looks good.  What is the cost to hook a camera up to the system?  Who pays for that?   
 
The Spokane Valley Chamber of Commerce would like to put this out to all their businesses once this is finalized. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Chief David Ellis 
Spokane Valley Police Department 
(509) 477-3310 

 
 

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 11:32 AM 
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To: County Sheriff RIG9 Investigate <RIG9Investigate@spokanecounty.org>; Ellis, David J. <DJELLIS@spokanesheriff.org>; 
Gregory, Mark D. <MDGREGORY@spokanesheriff.org>; Kittilstved, Michael <MKittilstved@spokanesheriff.org>; Nowels, 
John <JNowels@spokanesheriff.org>; Richey, Kevin <KJRICHEY@spokanesheriff.org>; Thompson, Khris 
<KIThompson@spokanesheriff.org>; Walter, Sean <SMWALTER@spokanesheriff.org> 
Cc: Green, Eric E. <EEGREEN@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: New SCSO/Flock Website & RTCC Logo 
 
Command Staff & RIG9 team, 
 
Here is the link to the new website for public registraƟon (like VIP), integraƟon (live connecƟon), or purchase of private 
cameras (solely between ciƟzen and Flock if they choose) that can connect to the RTCC. This has not been published yet, 
but is in review: hƩps://refer.flocksafety.com/spokane-senƟnel/ 
 
Also, the finalized RTCC logo is aƩached. This is open for sharing. 
 
If you have any quesƟons, please let me know, 
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

From: Buell, Andrew <ABuell@SpokaneCo.Mail.OnMicrosoft.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 7:52 AM
To: Arunima Choudhary
Subject: Automatic reply: Introducing GeoShield RTCC Solution by Spatialitics

I will be away from the office until Monday 9/11/23.  I will be able to check my emails periodically while out 
of the office. If you need immediate assistance please contact Undersheriff Richey at 509-477-3296.  
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Ellis, David J. <DJELLIS@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Monday, September 4, 2023 8:46 PM
To: Elliott, Justin; County Sheriff RIG9 Investigate; Gregory, Mark D.; Kittilstved, Michael; 

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
Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2023 3:22 PM
To: Elliott, Justin
Subject: Re: Contact

Excellent, please let me know when it is live   
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 2:47:13 PM 
To: Ellis, David J. <DJELLIS@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: RE: Contact  
  
We are in contact with Mr. Nagra and working on getting his Broadway/Park station connected. We will then work 
on his other 20 stores throughout the county.   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Ellis, David J. <djellis@spokanecounty.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 12:40 PM 
To: Dave Nagra <davenagra@hotmail.com> 
Cc: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: RE: Contact 
 
Dave, 
 
It was great talking to you today, and we look forward to working to ensure the safety of your stores in the 
future.  I'm going to connect you with Lieutenant Justin Elliott, who oversees our Real Time Crime Center.  He 
should be able to help connect your stores video feeds into our system. 
 
Justin, Dave operates numerous gas stations within Spokane County, and has problems with trespassing, theft, 
and vandalism at his stores.  Can you work with him to connect the RTCC with his video feeds? 
 
Thanks, 
Chief David Ellis 
Spokane Valley Police Department 
(509) 477-3310 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Dave Nagra <davenagra@hotmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 10:36 AM 
To: Ellis, David J. <djellis@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: Contact 
 
Dave Nagra 
(509) 218-3001 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Ellis, David J. <DJELLIS@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2023 3:22 PM
To: Nowels, John
Subject: Fwd: Contact

FYI  
 
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
Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2023 12:02 PM
To: Jamie Hudson
Subject: Fwd: Tactical Operator Scenario Q's
Attachments: Scenario.docx

 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Elliott, Justin 
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 12:41:28 PM 
To: Torres, Ashlee <ADTorres@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Subject: Tactical Operator Scenario Q's  
  
Here’s a start. Some of these would likely apply. Just have to get some with right/wrong answers for scoring. 



12A Test questions (includes polygraph questions)



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
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 2:47 PM
To: Ellis, David J.
Subject: RE: Contact

We are in contact with Mr. Nagra and working on geƫng his Broadway/Park staƟon connected. We will then work on his 
other 20 stores throughout the county.   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Ellis, David J. <djellis@spokanecounty.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 12:40 PM 
To: Dave Nagra <davenagra@hotmail.com> 
Cc: EllioƩ, JusƟn <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: RE: Contact 
 
Dave, 
 
It was great talking to you today, and we look forward to working to ensure the safety of your stores in the future.  I'm 
going to connect you with Lieutenant JusƟn EllioƩ, who oversees our Real Time Crime Center.  He should be able to help 
connect your stores video feeds into our system. 
 
JusƟn, Dave operates numerous gas staƟons within Spokane County, and has problems with trespassing, theŌ, and 
vandalism at his stores.  Can you work with him to connect the RTCC with his video feeds? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:54 PM
To: Wiese, Christopher
Subject: FW: RTCC Charter and Exec Summary
Attachments: RTCC Sustainability Funding Brainstorm.docx

 
 

From: Fairbanks, Katie <KFAIRBANKS@SpokaneSheriff.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 1:17 PM 
To: Green, Eric E. <EEGREEN@spokanecounty.org> 
Cc: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: RE: RTCC Charter and Exec Summary 
 
Thank you! This is what I’m working on. Currently, it’s just my own brain dump. I’ll try to organize it as much as possible, 
then I will bring it to the group to build off of next week.  
 

Katie Fairbanks 
Grants and Contracts Specialist 
Spokane County Sheriff’s Office 
Office: 509-477-2701 / Cell: 509-290-7433 
 

From: Green, Eric E. <EEGREEN@SpokaneCounty.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 12:04 PM 
To: Fairbanks, Katie <KFAIRBANKS@SpokaneSheriff.org> 
Subject: RTCC Charter and Exec Summary 
 
KaƟe, 
 
AƩached are the docs discussed in this morning meeƟng to help idenƟfy goals. Let me know if there is any other info 
that may be helpful, or if I can answer any quesƟons. 
 

 

Eric Green | Project Manager  
509.438.0594 | eegreen@spokanecounty.org 
Spokane County, WA | www.spokanecounty.org 
All communication not specifically exempted by Washington State law is a public record and 
subject to release upon request 

 
 



RTCC Sustainability Funding 
MeeƟng: September 6, 2023 

 

Funding Opportunity SWOT Analysis 

 
Strengths 

 
 Regional – Homeland Security Washington State Region 9 (Ten CounƟes) 
 LE Agency Partnerships – Local, Regional, State, Federal, Tribal  
 MulƟdiscipline Partnerships – Fire, EMS, Emergency Management 
 Tribal Partners – Local: Kalispell and Spokane. Regional: Colville, Palouse, Coeur 

d’Alene, Nez Perce, etc.  
 Border State – Canadian Border, Pacific Ocean ports 
 Fairchild AFB 
 MulƟ-State Region – North Idaho and Western Montana 
 RTCCs are relaƟvely new – changing the landscape of LE, less compeƟƟon 
 Geographically large unincorporated county w/ sparse deputy districts 
 Rising Crime Trends 
 DomesƟc Violence and Crimes Against Children Partnerships 

 
Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Weaknesses 

 
 City of Spokane Involvement 
 Emergency Management use of grant funding from Homeland Security 
 Other county department uses of federal funding 
 RTCC’s are relaƟvely new - possible lack of research for “evidence based” funding 

 
Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
OpportuniƟes 

DomesƟc Terrorism/Homeland Security 
Avista Dams 
Boundary Dam (1/3 SeaƩle’s Power) 
City of Spokane Dam – powers city well 
Cell Phone/Internet Infrastructure 
City of Spokane Bridges – emergency 
response, hospital access 
Hanford transport on I90 
Fairchild AFB 
Emergency Comms Infrastructure 
Spokane InternaƟonal Airport 
Railroad Lines 
 

School Safety 
SRDs 
Camera Access 
ALPRs 
Public/Private K-12 
UniversiƟes 

Disaster Response 
Wildfires 
Windstorms 
Civil Unrest 
 
 

Regional LE Response 
Air Support from Cascades into MT 
SWAT 
K9 
EDU 
 

Supply Chains 
NaƟonal/InternaƟonal (I90, rail, air) 
Regional Highways 
Military (Fairchild) 
Amazon 
Commercial Steel 
Agriculture Exports 
Electricity 
 

Trending Topics 
Hotspot Policing w/o Concern of Profiling 
DomesƟc Violence 
Wildfires (Climate Change) 
Regional PopulaƟon Growth 
School Safety 
 

Fees/Rates/Taxes 
LECAP and ILAs 
SRD Rates (already increasing) 
County 0.01% Sales Tax 
Spokane Valley Alarm Fees 
 

PoliƟcal Partners 
Cathy McMorris Rodgers 
COPS Office Contact? 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
Threats 

 
 PoliƟcs 
 Upcoming ElecƟons – Mayor, Commissioners, House Rep, PresidenƟal, State 
 Economy/Recession 
 Washington State Laws and Passthrough Funding 
 NegaƟve Public PercepƟon: AI, facial recogniƟon, government tracking, etc. 
 Stakeholder Buy In 

 
Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Project ObjecƟves: 
 

1. Reduce gun violence, assaults, and property crime by 25%. 
2. Ability for monitoring, evaluaƟng, and deterring criminal acƟvity in real-Ɵme by  

integraƟng technology for rapid analysis of crime and assignment of personnel. 
3. Provide real Ɵme, acƟonable intelligence to officers responding to priority calls for  

service. 
4. Focused deterrence & proacƟve policing strategies to reduce violence. 
5. Conduct beƩer invesƟgaƟons, increasing clearance rates and convicƟons by 25%. 
6. Use video evidence to enhance prosecuƟon, save invesƟgaƟve Ɵme, and increase 

efficiency. 
7. Increase community percepƟon of safety from violence. 
8. IntegraƟon of partner agencies Into the RTCC for shared resources & funding. 
9. UpliŌ, support, and improve the quality of life In Spokane County. 
10. Promote cost savings and increase revenue by gained efficiencies. 
11. Become a pilot/model program for the enƟre state. 

 
 
Need: Ongoing Successes, Stats-Areas of Focus, Infrastructure Analysis, Citable Research, Historical 
Funding OpportuniƟes 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 1:22 PM
To: Green, Eric E.
Subject: Accepted: RTCC - MMEC Bi-weekly Update Meeting
Attachments: attachment.ics
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

From: Johnston, Lyle <LCJohnston@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 12:17 PM
To: Simeral, Amie
Subject: RE: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST

Very cool, I just sent her a welcome letter this morning 
 

From: Simeral, Amie <ASIMERAL@SpokaneCounty.org>  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 11:48 AM 
To: Johnston, Lyle <LCJohnston@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: Re: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST 
 
This looks awesome. Thanks Lyle!   
 
I heard from Liz Kane yesterday. She’s so excited to be joining your team. You’re going to be so impressed with her. 
Excellent choice! 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Johnston, Lyle <LCJohnston@spokanesheriff.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:50:02 AM 
To: Simeral, Amie <ASIMERAL@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Subject: FW: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST  
  
Just wondering if you are still interested in an Analyst position, this just posted. 
  
Lyle 
  

From: Torres, Ashlee <ADTorres@SpokaneCounty.org>  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:47 AM 
To: County Sheriff All Commissioned <SheriffAllCommissioned@spokanecounty.org>; Green, Eric E. 
<EEGREEN@spokanecounty.org> 
Cc: Schwebs, Laura <LSCHWEBS@spokanecounty.org>; Moore, Teah <TMoore@spokanecounty.org> 
Subject: FW: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST 
Importance: High 
  
Civil Service is now accepting applications for the position of REAL TIME CRIME CENTER (RTCC) TACTICAL ANALYST. The 
posting will close on Friday, September 29, 2023 at noon. To view the posting and submit an online application, please 
click here.  
  
********************************************* 
  
The Written & Practical exam is scheduled for Tuesday, October 10, 2023 at 09:00 am. Full testing information will be 
sent to all qualified applicants on the afternoon of September 29, 2023.  
  
Minimum Requirements: 
Must be a citizen of the United States or a lawful permanent resident who can read and write the English language; high 
school diploma or GED.  
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In addition to the above requirements, applicants must qualify in at least one of the following categories: 

 Obtained a Bachelor’s Degree or higher from an from an accredited college or university with a major in Criminal 
Justice, Criminology, Information Systems, Information Technology, Cybersecurity, Computer Science or closely 
related field, PLUS an equivalent to at least one (1) year of full-time professional experience in crime analysis, 
public safety communication, law enforcement, or analytical work in the criminal justice arena or closely related 
law enforcement field.  

 Obtained an Associate’s Degree from an accredited college or university with a major in Criminal Justice, 
Criminology, Information Systems, Information Technology, Cybersecurity, Computer Science or closely related 
field, PLUS an equivalent to at least two (2) years of full-time professional experience in crime analysis, public 
safety communication, law enforcement, or analytical work in the criminal justice arena or closely related law 
enforcement field.  

 Has an equivalent to at least four (4) years of full-time professional experience in crime analysis, public safety 
communication, law enforcement, or analytical work in the criminal justice arena or closely related law 
enforcement field.   

Incumbent is required to undergo and successfully complete a full background investigation with the Spokane County 
Sheriff’s Office’s Background Investigation Unit prior to hire. 
Any questions, please don’t hesitate contacting the Civil Service Office. Thank you!  
  
Ashlee Torres 
Chief Examiner|Spokane County Civil Service 
Phone: 509-477-4711, Option 2 
www.SpokaneCounty.org/Employment  
www.SpokaneSheriff.info  
www.PublicSafetyTesting.com  
  
Positivity|Relator|Consistency|Adaptability|Developer 
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Kinnick, Tiffany L.

From: Elliott, Justin <JELLIOTT@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 12:06 PM
To: Dalton Webb
Subject: Fwd: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST

 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Torres, Ashlee <ADTorres@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:46:58 AM 
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
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 11:16 AM
To: Jenkins, Gary Lee
Subject: Fw: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST

FYI 
 
Chief David Ellis 
Spokane Valley Police Department 
(509) 477-3310 

 
  

From: Torres, Ashlee <ADTorres@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:46 AM 
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

From: Lont, Brittainy J. <BLONT@spokanesheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 11:13 AM
To: Torres, Ashlee
Subject: RE: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST

I knew the answer was yes, but I’m glad I asked – the extra informaƟon helps tremendously. Thanks so much!  সহ঺঻  
 

From: Torres, Ashlee <ADTorres@SpokaneCounty.org>  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 11:08 AM 
To: Lont, Brittainy J. <BLONT@spokanesheriff.org> 
Subject: RE: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST 
 
Hi BriƩainy!  
 
Unfortunately, yes. However, since this is a brand new posiƟon and we don’t quite know how many applicants to 
anƟcipate, we may have to add an addiƟonal tesƟng date. If you’re interested, I would suggest at least submiƫng an 
applicaƟon. You can always ask us to remove your applicaƟon in the event that we don’t end up needing an addiƟonal 
tesƟng date.  
 
Also, the Sheriff’s Office is planning on hiring three tacƟcal analysts. One ASAP and the other two maybe in a couple 
months. We may re-open for applicaƟons with a new tesƟng date later down the road but that is up in the air right now. 
I will absolutely keep you updated if I hear any other details!  
 
-Ashlee  
 

From: Lont, Brittainy J. <BLONT@spokanesheriff.org>  
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 11:01 AM 
To: Torres, Ashlee <ADTorres@SpokaneCounty.org> 
Subject: RE: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST 
 
Hey Ashlee, 
 
I think I know the answer to this already, but is 10/10 the only date for wriƩen tesƟng, no excepƟons? I am 
contemplaƟng puƫng in for this but I will be in California 10/7-10/14.  
 
Thanks! 
 
BriƩainy Lont 
STA III 
Spokane Regional Safe Streets Task Force 
 

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
 
Civil Service is now accepƟng applicaƟons for the posiƟon of REAL TIME CRIME CENTER (RTCC) TACTICAL ANALYST. The 
posƟng will close on Friday, September 29, 2023 at noon. To view the posƟng and submit an online applicaƟon, please 
click here.  
 
********************************************* 
 
The WriƩen & PracƟcal exam is scheduled for Tuesday, October 10, 2023 at 09:00 am. Full tesƟng informaƟon will be 
sent to all qualified applicants on the aŌernoon of September 29, 2023.  
 
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

Any quesƟons, please don’t hesitate contacƟng the Civil Service Office. Thank you!  
 
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

From: Pfeifer, Philip G. <PPfeifer@SpokaneSheriff.org>
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:53 AM
To: philip pfeifer
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
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:50 AM
To: Simeral, Amie
Subject: FW: Civil Service is now accepting applications for RTCC TACTICAL ANALYST

Importance: High

Just wondering if you are sƟll interested in an Analyst posiƟon, this just posted. 
 
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
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